

BORN

12 March 1988

# **ADDRESS**

Santiago de Compostela – A Coruña. SPAIN.

### PROFILE

I am senior developer with more than 9 years of experience in IT. I've co-founded a successful web development company, Invbit, which actually have 20 employees and have important and multinational clients.

As chief I lead multiple developers' teams to achieve big projects that included web development, app development, server installation and configuration, and marketing campaigns.

I dominate PHP, Laravel framework and Wordpress CMS.

### LANGUAGES

English written high level. English spoken medium level. Spanish native.

# CONTACT

PHONE +34 627 200 265

WEBSITE: <u>http://martingandara.com</u>

EMAIL: mgandara88@gmail.com

# MARTÍN GÁNDARA

CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

# EDUCATION

**DEGREE IN COMPUTER ENGINEER** 2006 - 2010 Cursed in time, 4 years at Santiago de Compostela university.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

**OESIA – JUNIOR PROGRAMMER** 06/2010 – 09/2010 Working in maintenance of Inditex labelled program.

INVBIT - COFOUNDER AND CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT 2010 - 2019 The company was founded by me and two other persons. I worked leading the development teams in web and apps projects under agile methodologies. As cofounder also manage the whole business process of the company.

### **PROGRAMING SKILLS**

| PHP    | ****                                      | HTML       | <b>★ ★ ★ ★</b> ☆                                       |
|--------|---|------------|--|
| JAVA   | $\star\star \div \pounds \pounds \pounds$ | CSS        | $\bigstar\bigstar \Leftrightarrow  \diamond  \diamond$ |
| PYTHON | $\bigstar \And \And \And \bigstar$        | JAVASCRIPT | $\star\star\star\star\star \diamond$                   |
| С      | $\star\star\star \div \div$               | MYSQL      | $\star\star\star\star\star \ddagger$                   |

# FRAMEWORKS, CMS, ERP AND E-COMMERCE KNOWLEDGE

| LARAVEL     | ****  | WORDPRESS  | ****  |
|-------------|---|------------|---|
| CODEIGNITER | $\bigstar\bigstar \bigstar \clubsuit \Leftrightarrow \Leftrightarrow$ | PRESTASHOP | $\bigstar\bigstar\bigstar\bigstar$              |
| SYMFONY     | $\bigstar \And \And \And \bigstar$                                    | MAGENTO    | $\bigstar \And \And \And \And$                  |
|             |   | ODOO       | $\bigstar\bigstar \bigstar \clubsuit \clubsuit$ |

## **ARQUITECTURE SYSTEMS**

| OPENSTACK | $\bigstar \And \And \And \And$                                 | HOMESTEAD  | $\star\star \star \div \div \div$  |
|-----------|--|------------|------------------------------------|
| PROXMOX   | $\bigstar\bigstar \bigstar \clubsuit \Leftrightarrow \bigstar$ | KUBERNETES | $\bigstar \And \And \And \bigstar$ |
| DOCKER    | $\bigstar \And \And \And \And$                                 | VMWARE     | $\bigstar \And \And \And \bigstar$ |

### **TEAM MANAGEMENT**

| JIRA       | ★ ★ ★ ★ ☆                                | SCRUM | $\bigstar\bigstar\bigstar\diamondsuit$ |
|------------|--|-------|--|
| CONFLUENCE | $\star \star \star \star \star \ddagger$ |       |  |